

1981 WL 158254 (S.C.A.G.)

Office of the Attorney General

State of South Carolina

April 28, 1981

*1 Mr. Clifford A. Moyer
Executive Director
South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy
5400 Broad River Road
Columbia, South Carolina 29210

Dear Mr. Moyer:

In our recent conversation you indicated that there was some controversy as to what was intended in a letter dated March 24, 1981, to Mr. William Dixon concerning training of less than full-time law enforcement officers.

Please be informed that the referenced opinion was meant to concern only those law enforcement officers who function in the capacity of a reserve police officer as provided for in [Sections 23-28-10, et seq., Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended](#). No matter what such officers are called, whether 'reserve police officer,' 'auxiliary police officer' or 'part-time police officer,' if they are functioning pursuant to [Section 23-28-10, et seq.](#), their roles are governed by such provisions.

However, as to any regular law enforcement officer appointed pursuant to [Section 23-23-40, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended](#), such officers must complete the training required by such referenced provision. This would include those regular law enforcement officers who may actually work on only a part-time basis.

If there are any further questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Charles H. Richardson
Assistant Attorney General

1981 WL 158254 (S.C.A.G.)

End of Document

© 2015 Thomson Reuters. No claim to original U.S. Government Works.